Dear Coilesgua_s 5

Sapt.17,1967 .

To the N&L Stoff: 0lga, Bugeae, ‘Arlene (copy to Bess)

The boek wAll never be done if I continue ta live the wey I have

-\r.lt.b ry bouse acting as sui-center, There must be a complets, total, sai undevi-
. ating recrganiezation. The fect that I was tha first to capliulate to pressure

1y

“direct contact is needed wiih the person involved.

Zor exceptions sfter everyonc at the plenum recognized the reed rully "to tresuk
with" office and organisiticn neode ‘iz not denial, Lut proof of, the tolality
wvith whdch tha reorganication must now be adhered to. Therafors, here are the
irravocable changes to ma rades . ,
, (1)As of Octeber 1, my phonw will be changed %o sn
walicted number. It will ba given to only 3 pecple in the whole organization:

0lga, Eugeno,Pees, hovewer, will have na authority to -ﬁig;a it %o % one
o%u.-ﬁt gvsn_to the . 1L, ard I alons, have ine r ‘to ghve phone
out, I ovhwrs

_ Ve an ewerjgercy reason for contacting me, it still must be
done through one of them (ami,of ccurae, John)but only I will dacide. whether

Olgs 48 to inforx (ho REB

i.nfomul]y (i.e.,under GIW at next meating) that I am off 1imits, that che will

B

Boabls to reich me in emergenciss, but hopss non will aris¢ for at least 6 months;

“4hat the orly exception would be re the pawphlet, but that I teld her that even

heré, I may meet with no cne, not ‘even office staff, but merely be handed the

- pamphlet as they ses it, and I will return it vis correspondence rather than in

' 'ﬁﬁ'!oﬂ. '

(2)45 bouse will likewise bo off limits as of Oot.l.

"X au-imll aware that this nullifies my appeal to Eugene to bacome wy librarisn

(or Ly whatever title I designated hit previous assignment to veorganize my filos), . '

-But ubatever loss of Lime this involves before I'xm resdy to declare my. house

roachable ir prefsrable to any sontinuation of what bas boan; 'modificutions® are
not uprooting, and en uaprooftingz is indispensable. ’ : o

. . ‘ (3)Finelly, one change will invelve tho whole organise~
tion-wthe planned classes in Philosophy #nd Hevolutlon are hersby cancelled for an
-indefinite period, provably till next Spring. No one can do them but I.and I can- !
not taka time out; the last straw was the request from New Politics for an article
on Chira vhich I corsider indispensable to fulfill as il opens & new avenus of :
relationships with others, : o .
Moreover, I doubt the outline by itself will do the
trick, This means ot least oneeprofassional: pr o £ e 8 8 1 o n a le=reccrding
i# nesded, A 11 that cxn be done before next year is for Eugens to find out
whet such a profesaional reccrding will coast for & lectures, and whether coples
of it oan bs made, In the meantime--next month after I am sure the article for
New Polities will in fuct be published-~Olga 1s to inform the erganivation{in a’
reguler "Deer Friends® latier which combines tha two items of inforzstion} that
the olaszes ars indefinitsly postponed., There is plenty of work without that
serias--ths pamphlet, and all that goes with expansion of work on concentration
of growth; and & class on the order of WBA of which I wrote to Mikm, or one on
new pamphlet can be initiated without me,

While I am not off limits to correspondence, I prafer

this be limitad to the subject of philosophy. The only thing that will govern
anything I do will be the self-movemant of the ideas of the book itself, and the

brozks it may nenessitate,

Tours, (‘\




